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1. Reference page 34 of the solicitation; the first sentence under 11, Ordering/Payment, paragraph
A, is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

Offerors are advised that DLA Troop Support intends to authorize its OCONUS Subsistence
Prime Vendors, and may authorize other entities, to place orders under this contract pursuant to
FAR Part 51 and/or other authority. The contractor agrees to accept orders placed by those
entities and provide the items covered by this contract at the prices agreed to under this contract.
The Government reserves the right to add or remove authorizations made to DLA Troop Support
Subsistence OCONUS Prime Vendors and other entities during the effective period of this
contract, and will advise the contractor of such authorizations/removals. The contractor agrees
that the orders placed by entities authorized by DLA Troop Support, such as Subsistence
OCONUS Prime Vendors, will be in satisfaction of the Government’s minimum ordering

obligation.

2. Reference Amendment 0003, page 6, item number 18, The following is hereby added to the

answer.

Before any orders are issued, the awardee(s) of the contracts resulting from this solicitation must
submit an electronic image of the USDA FSIS mandated label(s) and the specification sheet for
each item of their respective awarded Lots. The electronic image of the label must be of
sufficient clarity to easily evaluate compliance with the requirements in the solicitation. In
accordance with USDA FSIS labeling regulations, each label must declare the product name,
handling statement, legend, establishment number, net weight, ingredients statement, signature
line, nutrition facts, and safe handling instructions when required. The specification sheet must

state the following, where applicable:

a. Number of portions per case. If the number of portions per case varies, state the
minimum and maximum number of portions per case.

b. Portion weights. If the portion weights vary per item, state the minimum and
maximum portion weights per item.

c. Whether the item is a standard net weight case or a catch weight case.

d. Product Grade. State the product Grade and whether the product will be officially
graded by USDA AMS or will be USDA grade equivalent.

e. Method of freezing. State whether the items are frozen; individually quick frozen
(IQF) with ice glazing; individually quick frozen (IQF) without ice glazing; etc.).

f. Type of internal packaging (i.e., plastic bag, heat shrinkable; plastic bag, resealable;
tray pack; etc.).

3. Reference Caution Notice on page 5 of the solicitation and page 13 of Amendment 0003; item 7
is hereby added as follows: '




7. Reference 52.215-9023 Reverse Auction (Nov 2012) on page 13 of the solicitation; if the
Contracting Officer decides to conduct an online reverse auction, prior to the start of the auction,
the current lowest evaluated aggregate price for each Lot may be broadcast to offerors
participating in the reverse auction. At certain intervals during the auction, the auction may be
paused and the lowest evaluated aggregate price at the time of the pause will be broadcast to all
offerors participating. The timing, length and number of pauses shall be determined by the
Contracting Officer. By submitting a proposal, offerors are agreeing to disclose their evaluated

aggregate price.
. The following questions were submitted to the Contracting Officer:

Q: Are the fajita strips listed on lines 2-20 & 2-21 RTC or FC?
At The fajita strips are raw,

Q: Are the Kabobs listed on line 2-23 breast or thigh meat?
A: The Kabobs are breast meat.

Q: Can Lot 2 be broken up or awarded by line? Can items from Lot2 be moved to Lot1?
A: Lot 2 will not be changed and will be awarded on an “all or none” basis.

Q: Does the Prompt Payment Act apply?
A: Please refer to Item 1 of this amendment.




